

Sebastian River High School
SAC Minutes- 2/26/2018

Members in attendance were:

Dawn Arnett	Joanne Holmes	Michele Holmes	Enrique Valencia
Narvis Heredia	Amanda King	Caroline Maschhoff	

Guest in attendance: Julia Heredia

A. Call to Order: A meeting of the Sebastian River High School Advisory Council was held in the guidance conference room on February 26, 2018. Chair Enrique Valencia called the meeting to order at 3:36. Joanne Holmes will record the minutes.

B. Review of the Minutes:

Action Item 1: The SAC committee reviewed the minutes from 1/22/2018, however for lack of quorum no vote was taken

Action Item 2: Mr. Valencia informed the committee that there is an opening for a recording secretary as Melissa Seiler is stepping down effective immediately. No election of secretary could take place at this time due to lack of quorum

C. Sharing

- 1. Counselor meetings-**Mr. Valencia shared that counselors will be scheduling meetings with all students to discuss schedules for the 2018-19 school year. This will create a better interaction with students and allow students to express their desires for certain curriculum and allow students to make more informed choices.
- 2. School choice-** the district will continue to allow students to attend any school within the county as long as that school can accommodate them. Students outside their home school area will provide private transportation. Little impact was felt at SRHS last year due to this change.
- 3. SAC balance of \$6,265.95 was discussed.** The amount will carry over to next year if it isn't used by the end of the school year. However, there are some expenditures that are still to be brought to the committee for this year.
- 4. Principal's Notes**

Michele Holmes presented the **Mid-Year Report of the School Improvement Plan** on Mr. Racine's behalf.

Ms. Holmes presented SIP goals, strategies, and implementation procedures to further improve our school climate. Discipline data was shared with the committee. Items such as referrals by grade and ethnicity, suspensions both OSS and ISS were reviewed. We were made aware of conflict resolution teams, after school tutoring programs, peer tutoring and focus on graduation requirements in a timely fashion to insure success. The overall consensus is that we are moving in the right direction and we have seen improvement. Referrals and suspensions are down compared to the same time and students from last year. Our discipline numbers continue to exceed expectations.

D. Next Meeting Date- Monday March 19, 2018, 3:30 P.M. in the Guidance Conference Room at SRHS

Meeting Adjournment: Caroline Maschhoff motioned to adjourn the meeting. Narvis Heredia seconded the motion. Meeting is adjourned at 4:10